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Motion of Defendant Wesley Lloyd to Stay the Court Of Appeals’
December 30, 2010 Decision and to
Maintain the Trial Court’s Stay of His Sentence
I Introduction

A, Relief Requested.

Wesley Lloyd asks this Court to stay the decision of the court of appeals
and to maintain the stay on the execution of the trial court’s sentence for
failing to properly notify the sheriff’s of Auglaize and Holmes Counties of his
move from Auglaize to Holmes County. Exhibit 1, Appeal Bond.

B. Mr. Lloyd has abided by the terms of his bond.

Mr. Lloyd. has faithfully abided by the terms of his pre-trial and appeal
bonds, he has work as a newspaper carrier, and his victim was his then wife.

C. Mzr. Lloyd did not abscond, instead he provided notice of

his move the day of his move and by telephone, instead
of providing in-person notice in advance as well as in-
person notice immediately after the move.

Further, he did not abscond from registration. The State concedes that
Mr. Lloyd notified the Auglaize County Sheriff of his move, albeit only on the
day of the move and only by phone. State’s Trial Brief, Exhibit 6, at p. 4. The
Holmes County Sheriff learned that Lloyd was in Holmes County because Lloyd

had reported the move to the Auglaize County Sheriff.

D. This case presents several issues that merit this Court’s
attention.

This case presents several issues that relate to other cases this Court is
considering concerning the retroactive application of State v. Bodyke, 126 Ohio

$t.3d 266, 2010-Ohio-2424. Further, this case presents issue of whether



recklessness is an element of the offense of failure to properly register under
R.C. 2950.04 and 2901.21(B) because R.C. 2950.04 contains no mental state
~ for any element.

The issue is particularly strong given that 1) this Court held in State v.
Johnson, Slip Op. 2010-Chio-6301 that the General Assembly intended for R.C.
2901.21(B} to apply to statutes that contain no mental state; 2) the federal law
that prompted SB10 requires the government to prove a knowing violation of
registration requirements; 3} it is uncontested that Mr. Lloyd orally notified the
sheriff of Auglaize County the day he moved to Holmes County; and 4) Mr.
Lloyd raised this issue in the trial and appellate courts.

E. A stay would preserve the status quo and would give the

State a longer period of supervision over Mr. Lloyd if the
State prevails on appeal.

Mr. Lloyd has abided by the terms of his bond since 2008 and his offense
was technical, not malicious. Exhibit 1. Further, the equities support a stay
because if Mr. Lloyd ultimately loses this appeal the stay will only have
lengthened his total time under supervision, but if he wins the appeal, the stay
will prevent the improper imposition of prison time. If he loses the appeal,
none of the time under the stay will count toward his prison sentence, and he
will have to complete five years of mandatory postrelease control at the end of
the prison. So if Mr. Lloyd does not prevail, the time he has spent under the
supervision conditions of the appeal bond will just be added to his total time of
incarceration and supervision. By contrast, if Mr. Lloyd wins the appeal, the

State will not be able to give back any time he improperly spent in prison.



F. This stay motion merits immediate attention because a
brief incarceration could seriously hurt Mr. Lloyd’s
ability to maintain his employment to support his
family, including three children.

On the afternoon of February 2, 2011, undersigned counsel received the
State’s pleading that asserted that the trial court lacked authority to extend
Mr. Lloyd’s stay. Late that afternoon, Counsel filed a motion in the court of
appeals requesting a stay. Likely because of weather-related issues, the State
could not receive fax service until the next day. But as of 8:30 a.m. on
February 7, 2011, undersigned counsel could not determine whether the Court
of Appeals had ruled on the motion.

Given that trial court staff informed undersigned Counsel that Mr. Lloyd
must be present at the February 8, 2011 hearing so that he can be placed into
custody if the trial court grants the State’s motion, this case merits immediate
attention.

Mr. Lloyd is employed and supports his fiancée and three children. A
bond revocation, even if later reversed, would put his employment in jeopardy
and would likely require that his family find funds to pay yet another bond.

II. Procedural History

A. A 1995 Texas Conviction, a move to Ohio, an SB10
Reclassification Letter.

As a result of a 1995 Texas conviction for the aggravated sexual assault
of his then wife, Mr. Lloyd registered as a sexually oriented offender when he
came to Ohio in 2005. There is no evidence that he was required to register as

a sex offender in Texas. The State concedes that it does not know how the



State determined that Mr. Lloyd had any registration duty in Ohio as a sexually
oriented offender. State’s Supplemental Brief, Sept. 8, 2010, p. 3 (“The record
is unclear whether Lloyd was initially classified as a sexually oriented offender
by the Ohio Attorney General or by law enforcement”).

In late 2007, the Ohio Attorney General sent him an SB10 letter telling
him that he was no longer a “sexually oriented offender.” Instead, Mr. Lloyd
was, according to the Attorney General, a Tier I Offender with far more
extensive and intrusive registration requirements.

B. Mr. Lloyd provides actual notice of his move to law

enforcement the day of his move, but he does not meet
the deadlines in R.C. 2950.04.

Twelve days before he moved from Auglaize County to Holmes County in
2008, Mr. Lloyd sent a letter to the Auglaize County Sheriff to inform him of the
move. It is undisputed that he called the Auglaize County Sheriff the day that
he completed the move. As a result of Mr. Lloyd’s call to the Auglaize County
Sheriff, that sheriff called the Holmes County Sheriff. The Holmes County
Sheriff arrested Mr. Lloyd ten days after his arrival in Holmes County for failing
to register within three days and for failing to provide 20 days advance notice of
the move.

C. Two missed deadlines lead to first-degree felony
convictions despite actual notice to law enforcement.

After a contested bench trial, the Holmes County Common Pleas Court
convicted Mr. Lloyd of failing to provide 20 days advance notice of his move to

both the Auglaize and Holmes County Sheriff’s, as well as the failure to register



in person in Holmes County within three days of his move. The trial court
imposed a three-year prison term, but stayed it pending appeal.

D. The State argues that the trial court cannot continue bond
pending this Court’s review.

The State claims that the trial court cannot extend the stay because such
motion had to be filed within three days of the court of appeals decision.
Exhibit 5, citing R.C. 2949.03. Mr. Lloyd could not have complied with the
three-day deadline, because his appellate lawyer apparently considered his job
to be over when the appellate court issued its decision. Even if appellate
counsel physically received a copy within the three-day deadline as claimed by
the State, he would not have filed.

But even if counsel had not already withdrawn, the theoretical possibility
of filling was a practical impossibility. The court of appeals issued its decision
on December 30, 2010, before a three-day holiday weekend. If the decision
was served the day it was filed in Holmes County Clerk’s Office, counsel would
not have received a copy in the mail until January l3, 2011 at the earliest,
leaving only hours to read the decision, understand its contents, consult with
Mr. Lloyd, draft a motion, and get that motion to the clerk’s office for filing. In
addition, undersigned counse} was not assigned this case until well after the
three-day time period, and counsel could not have filed a substantive motion

without a chance to read the record and to understand the case.



E. A hearing on the State’s motion to revoke bond is
scheduled for February 8, 2011 at 10:30 a.m. in the
Holmes County Common Pleas Court. Mr. Lloyd must be
present to that he can be immediately incarcerated if he
does not prevail at the hearing.

The trial court has set a hearing on the State’s motion for bond
revocation for 10:30 a.m. on February 8, 2011. Mr. Lloyd must be present so
that he can be immediately incarcerated if the trial court revokes Mr. Lloyd’s
bond.

A motion to stay is pending in the court of appeals, but it is uncertain
whether the court of appeals will rule on it before the trial court can revoke Mr.
Lloyd’s bond.

III. Piscussion

A. The State does not and has not alleged that Mr. Lloyd
has violated his appeal bond.

The State does not and has not alleged that Mr. Lloyd has violated the
terms of his appeal bond. Mr. Lloyd has a job and helps supports his fiancée
and three teenage children. His Ohio registration offenses were technical, not
malicious. He is not a danger to the public.

B. Mr. Lloyd served in the Army during Operation Desert

Storm, and received shrapnel in the head from an
explosion.

Mr. Lloyd has an honorable discharge from the Army. He left as a
sergeant. He was injured in the head from an explosion while working
on top»of a decontamination truck during Operation Desert Storm. He

reports that he has not been evaluated for the potential of traumatic

brain injury, despite the fact that his convictions in this case result from
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not timely following detailed reporting requirements that most lawyers do
not understand.

C. Mr. Lloyd’s appeal will present several issues that this
Court would likely accept.

1.  This case addresses the question of whether the
default mental state for failure to register is

recklessness.

a. The failure to register statute does not include a
mental state for any element.

The trial and appellate courts ruled that failing to timely register is a
strict liability, but the offense does not contain a mental state, so the
provisions of R.C. 2901.21(B) can apply to make recklessness the mental state.
See, State v. Johnson, Slip Op. 2010-Ohio-6301 at {38.

b. The federal law after which Ohio based its
program punishes only knowing violation of
registration requirements.

It would be difficult for the State to prove that the failure to register
statute “plainly indicates a purpose to impose strict criminal liability” because
the statute’s purpose was to implement the federal Adam Walsh Act, and that
act requires the government to prove a “knowing” violation. See, 18 U.S.C. §
2250(a)(3); State v. Bodyke, 126 Ohio St.3d 266, 2010-Ohio-2424 at §18-20
(Ohio adopted SB10 in response to federal legislation). In addition, federal
regulations require that officials report the non-registration of sex offenders
only when a sex offender actually absconds. See, e.g., National Guidelines for

Sex Offender Registration and Notification at 59 (“If a jurisdiction receives

information indicating that a sex offender may have absconded, as described in



the preceding bullets, and takes the measures described therein but cannot
locate the sex offender, then the jurisdiction must . . 7).

The level of penalty militates against making this offense strict liability.
The court ruled that Mr. Lloyd’s Texas offense was the equivalent of a First
Degree Felony, which makes any registration violation a First Degree Felony
with a presumption of at least three years in prison and a mandatory five years
of post-release control. R.C. 2950.99(A)(1)(a){i). If this is a strict liability
offense, a defendant who reports a move 19 days in advance instead of 20, or
reports to a sheriff 4 days after a move instead of 3, faces a first-degree felony
for a deadline miscalculation. And given that many lawyers don’t understand
the maze of registration requirements, some defendants will innocently (or at
least negligently) misinterpret their duties.

c. The mental state is important in this case
because it is uncontroverted that Mr. Lloyd
orally reported his move to Holmes County to
the Auglaize County Sherriff.

The required mental state is material in this case because the State
concedes that Mr. Lloyd orally notified the Auglaize County Sheriff of the
move on the day of the move. State’s Trial Brief, Exhibit 6 at pp. 3-4.

2. This case has issues similar to four other cases
concerning how Bodyke affects the retroactive
application of SB10.

This Court has accepted jurisdiction over at least four pending cases that

will adjudicate claims relating to the application of SB10 to defendants whose

offenses predate the law. See In re Smith, Case No. 2008-1624; State v. Gingell,

1 << http:/ /www.ojp.usdoj.gov/smart/pdfs/ final_sornaguidelines.pdf>>
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Case No. 2010-0047; In re Messmer, Case No. 2010-0780; State v. Dehler,

Case No. 2009-1974. Accordingly, Mr. Lloyd has a reasonable chance of

obtaining review of this case.

IV. Conclusion

Mr. Lloyd has demonstrated that he can successfully comply with an

appellate bond. Further, this case has several issues that this Court would

likely accept. Accordingly, Mr. Lloyd asks this Court maintain the status quo

by staying the decision of the court of appeals as well as the trial court’s

judgment entry of sentence, conditioned on his continued compliance with the

terms of the trial court’s bond.

Respectfully submitted,
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Holmes County, Case No. 09 CA 12 | 2

Wise, J.

{1]1} Appellant Wesley.Lloyd‘ appeals from his conviction, in the Holmes County
Court of Common Pleas on three counts of sexual offender reglstratlon violations. The
appellee is the State of Ohio. The relevant facts leading to this appeal are as follows.

{2} In 1995, appellant was convicted, in the State of Texas, of one count of
aggravated sexual battery, pursuant to the Texas Penal Code. He was sentenced in
that case to seven years in prison. Appellant appealed but on March 5, 1998 the Court
of Appeals of Texas, Eastland, affirmed the conv:ctlon

{3} After appellant was released from prison in Texas in 2005, he moved to
- Auglaize County; Ohio. Appellant thereupon registered as a sexually-oriented offender
: m 'Auglaize;-'Ccuhty,' and leontinued-to register as required- in 2006 and -200_7.'-'.ln-
November 2007 appellant received a lette.r from the Ohio lﬂlttorney general ind.icating
‘that ‘he was b.eing_ feclassiﬁed'as a Tier lll offender, requiring increased periodic-
registration. Appellant continued to r‘eglsler, pursuant to his Adam Walsh Act
reclassification, in Fepruary 2008 and May 2008. |

474} On May 21, 2008, appellant purportedly sent a letter to the AUgIaize
'..COUnt..y Sheriff,-a.dvising him of hisintention to move to Holmes County. On or about

- June 2, 2008, appellant completed his move to Holmes County. -

{5} . On June 12, 2008, appellant was arrested in Holmes County on charges |
of failing to re,gister_ as. a sex offender. What we will label as Count | was based pn
appellant's failure to register with the Holmes County Sheriff within three days of moving
into Holmes County. See R.C. 2950,04(E). Count Il was based on appellant’s fai!ul'e to

provide written notice to the Holmes County Sheriff of his intent to reside in Holmes



Holmes County, Case No. 09 CA 12 | 3

County at least twenty days prior to moving. See R.C. 2950.04(E). Furthermore, on
June 17, 2008, appeliant was indicted in Auglaize County for failure to give a twenty-day
advahce notice of an address change prior to moving. We will label this.as “Count [I1.”
See R.C. 2050.05(F)(1). | | |

. {76} The charges were consolidated for trial in Holmes County. On April 7,

.. 2009, the case was heard via a bench trial. On July 9, 2009, the court found appellant

.+ guilty on-all three counts. On September 3, 2009, the court sentenced appeliant to three

. years in prison on each count, to be served concurrently.

“. 7 {fi7} - On September 14, 2009, appeliant filed a notice of appeal."He herein -~ ..

raises the following nihe Assignments of Error:

... .{u8} . L .THE DEFENDANT-APPELLANT ‘WAS DENIED DUE PROCESS -

WH.EN"'HE' WAS TRIED AND CONVICTED OF FELONIES: FOR FAILURE TO NOTIFY. - - -

-+ OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS WHEN UNDER OHIO LAW HE WAS NOT-REQUIRED: .-

TO REGISTER AS A SEX OFFENDER.
oo g9y “I. THE DEFENDANT-APPELLANT WESLEY LLOYD WAS DENIED

* DUE PROCESS WHEN HE WAS TRIED AND CONVICTED OF FELONIES. OF THE

-+ FIRST DEGREE WHEN UNDER OHIO LAW HE SHOULD HAVE BEEN. CHARGED

- WITH FELONIES OF THE THIRD DEGREE.

{10} “lll.  THE DEFENDANT-APPELLANT WAS DENIED DUE PROCESS.
‘WHEN HE WAS CONVICTED OF A VIOLATION OF R.C. 2950.04(A)(2)(a) [SIC]
AFTER BEING TOLD BY LAW ENFORCEMENT THAT HE COULD NOT REGISTER

IN HOLMES COUNTY.
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{111} “IV. THE DEFENDANT-APPELLANT WESLEY LLOYD WAS DENIED

DUE PROCESS WHEN HE WAS CONVICTED OF VIOLATING R.C. 2950.04(E) AND

RC. 2050.04(G) WHEN RC. 2950.04 ONLY APPLIES TO THE INITIAL

REGISTRATION OF A SEX OFFENDER UPON RELEASE FROM PRISON OR UPON
ENTERING INTO THE STATE.

{112} “V.. THE DEFENDANT-APPELLANT WESLEY LLOYD WAS DENIED -

- DUE.PROCESS OF LAW WHEN HE WAS CONVICTED OF FAILING TO REGISTER -

- IN'HOLMES ‘COUNTY WHEN THE EVIDENCE SHOWED THAT REGISTRATION:BY

~LLOYD IN-HOLMES COUNTY WAS IMPOSSIBLE.

il {948} - *VI.. THE DEFENDANT-APPELLANT WESLEY LLOYD WAS DENIED = - .~

' PUE. PROCESS WHEN HE WAS CONVICTED OF A STRICT LIABILITY' OFFENSE

L CWITHOUT RECEIVING NOTICE OF THE NEW REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS.

0 {14y V.- THE DEFENDANT-APPELLANT WAS DENIED DUE PROCESS OF
LAW WHEN HE WAS CONVICTED OF COUNT [ OF THE INDIGTMENT UPON

" INSUFEICIENT EVIDENCE.

© - {715} “VII. THE DEFENDANT-APPELLANT WAS DENIED ‘DUE PROCESS .~ .

o AWHEN HE WAS CONVICTED OF VIOLATING R.C. 2950.04(E) UPON INSUFFICIENT .

EVIDENCE. . . |
" {116} “IX. THE DEFENDANT'S PROSECUTION UNDER TITLE 2950 OF THE

*. 'R.C. VIOLATES DUE PROCESS BECAUSE R.C. 2950.031 AND R.C. 2850.032 ARE

UNCONSTITUTIONAL PURSUANT TO THE OHIO SUPREME COURT'S DECISION

IN STATE V. BODYKE'”
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IX.
{117} We will address appellant’'s Ninth Assignment of Error first.
{18} In State v. Bodyke, 126 Ohio St.3d 266, 2010-Ohio-2424, 933 N.E.2d 753,
-the Ohio Subr’éme Court severed R.C. 2950.031 and 2950.032, the reclaséiﬁca—tion

provisions of the Adam Walsh Act, and held that after severance, those provisions could

- - ‘not.be enforced. The Court further held that R.C. 2950.031 ‘and '2950.032 may notbe -

+...applied to offenders previously adjudicated by judges under “Megan's Law.” See also.

- Chojniacki M_-Cordray, 126 Ohio St.3d 321, 933°N.E.2d 800, 2010-Ohio-3212; 5.

e {93 - The only: Count potentially: af‘feb‘_red by Bodyke in this'instance is Count |l. -

+in ether words, the. registration/notiée- requirements. in Counts [ and Il were -not .

- impacted by the- Adam Walsh Act. . The State responds, however, that even Count Il is -

i '...-n.ct‘.:aiter‘ed.;by Bodyke, because his Tier |l classification did riot disturb a’‘ruling by the "

. judicial brahch. However, recently, in-State v. Clager, Licking App.No.10-CA-49, 2010~ ...
Ohio-6074, this Court found that even out-of-state offenders are not subject to an Ohio
. *-A'tto'r,ney General reclassification based on the doctrine of separation of powers.

e {920} Appellant's Ninth Assignment of Error is therefore sustained in regard to

... - appellant's Tier lll — based offerise in Count L.

l.

- {1213 In his First Assignment of Error, a-ppeflant contends his-convictions for
- failure to register and nbtify of an address change violated due process, because he
was not required to register as a sexually-oriented offender in Ohio. We disagree.

{7122} R.C. 2950.04(A)}{4) states as follows:
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{1123} “Regardless of when the sexually oriented offense was committed, each
person who is convicted, pleads guilty, or is adjudicated a delinquent chiid in a court in
another state **** for committing a sexually oriented offense shall comply with the
following regiétration requirements if, at thel time the offender or delinquent child moves
to and resides in this state or temp_orarily is domiciled in this state for more than three
days;-the offender or public registry-qualified juvenile offender registrant enters’ this

‘ state to. attend .a- school or institution of higher education, br the offender or. public

-.érégi:étry-qua'i,ified juvenile offender registrant is employed inthis $taté for. more than the -

- specified period of time, the offender or delinquent child has a dufy to register as a sex

- *‘-::i-::;-rjﬁénder or child-victim offender under the law of thét other jurisdiction. as.a result of the

_=gonviction, guilty plea, or adjudication:

el {124} “(a) Each offender and delinquent child shall register-personally with the:

- gheriff; or the sheriff's designee, of the county within three days .of the offender's or

- _del,inquent child's coming into the county in which the offender or delinquent child
- ré’si-des or temporarily is domiciled for more than threé days.

{1125} - ."‘(b);_Each offender or public registry-qualified juvenile offender registrant -
shall register personally. with' the sheriff, -or the sheriff's designee, of the. county

- immediately upon coming into a county in which the offender or public registry-qualified

- juvenile offender registrant attends a school-or institution of higher education on a full- .-~

time or-p'ar‘t-time basis regardless of whether the offender or public registry-qualified
 juvenile offender regisfrant resides or has a temporary domicile in this state or another

state.
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{1126} “-'(c) Each offender or'public registry-qualified juvenile offender regisfrant
shall register—perspnally with the sheriff, or the sheriﬁ’s‘ designee, of the county in which
the offender or public régi,stry-quaiified juvénile oﬁ’ender' registrant is employed if the
offender resides or has a tempor_ary domicile in this state and has been employed in
that county.fbr more than three days or for an aggregate period of fourteen days or

~ more i:,r{t_hat calendar year. |
o {927} ;"(d)- EacH offender or public registry-qualified juvenile offender registrant
.- shall register personally with the sheriff, or the-sheriff's designee, of the county in which
the:-oﬁender;br pu;t‘Jlic registry-qualified juvenile offender registrant '*,men-is--emialo.yed if
‘ :-rthez-.o,ffen.d;er or public registry-qualified . juvenile offender. registrant does not reside or.
ha-vé -a-temporary domicile in this state and has been employed at any location or.
locations in this-state for more than three-days or for an-aggregate period of fourteen.or . -
more days in that calendar year.”

{128} In order to define “sexually oriented offense” for purpoées of the first

paragraph ‘of R.C. 2950.04(A)(4), supra, we turn to the definition found in R.C.
- 2950.01(A)(11): “A:violation-of *** any existing or former munic'ip‘al ordinance or law of -

-another state or the United States *** that is or was substantially- equivalent to. any.

| - -offense listed in division (A)}1), (2), (3); {4), (5), (6), (7),.(8), (9), or (10) of this section.” -

~ (Emphasis added).

o {—1129} Among the Ohio offenses listed in-division (A)(1) of R.C. 2950.01 are rape .
and sexual battery. The perti.nent rape secfion, R.C. 2907.02(A)(2), states: “No person
shal-l engage in sexual conduct with another when the offender purposely compels the

other person to submit by force or threat of force.” The pertinent sexual battery section,
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R.C. 2907.03(A)(1), states: No person shall engage in sexual conduct with another, not.
- kthe sbouse,of the offender, when *** [t]he offender knowingly coerces the other person -
to submit ‘_by any means that would pn;event resisténce by a. persoh of ordin'ary
resolution.”

. - {§]30} In appetla_nt‘s 1995 Texas conviction for aggravated sexual assault, the
- jury ‘was instructed as follows 'pUrsuapt to Texas Penal Code Title 5, Chapter 22, Sec. -

. 22.201: -

e {131y “Qur law provides that a person ‘commits the offerise of aggravated sexus)

.-./:assault if the person intentionally or knowingly causes the penetration. of the mouth or ~ -

- ~female sexual organ of another person by the sexual orgah of the ‘actor without that - -+~

- persons consent, and by acts or words such person places the victim in-fear that
:-serioué bodily injury or death will be imminently inflicted on any person.
{1132} -*Such-assault is without the other person’s consent:if the actor compels -

the other person to submit or participate by threatening to use force or violence against

"+ the other person, and the other person believes that the actor-has the présent- ability to -

. .execute the threat, * * * .

: {33} “A person acts intentionally, or with intent, with respect to the nature of his
.-conduct when it is his conscious objective or desire to engage in theé conduct.
- o {134} “A person acts knowingly or with knowledge, with respect 'to a result of his
| ‘conduct when he is aware that his conduct is reasonably certain to cause the result.”
Appellant's Appendix at A-1, A-2.
{135} I[n essence, appellant contends that since rape under Ohio law (R.C.

. .2907.02(A)(2)) has a “purpose” element, while sexual battery (R.C. 2907.03(A)(1)) has _
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é “knowing” element, no single Ohio statute is “substantially equivalent” to aggravated
sexual assault under the aforecited Texas statute, which includes either purpose

“{intention) or knowledge. However, upon review, we find appellant's argument lacks:
merit, and we are further unpersuaded by appellant's reliance on the decision of the
* First District Court of Appeéis in Doe v. Leis, Hamilton App.No. C-050591, 2006-Ohio-
: ;45_07,, as .thaf case focused on variancés petween Ohio and ‘Florida law as to the
,elemenf of-“force” in a criminal sexual assault context. |

e -',;‘.'-{1]36} Appeliant's First Assignment of-Error is therefore overruled.

i {5j873 - Inhis Second Assignment of: Error, appellant contends his first--dégi-"e.e“ '

- felony-convictions, as opposed to third-degree felonies, violated due process. We
. disagree.
.. {138} R.C. 2950.99(A)(1)(a) states as:follows:

{%139} “Except as otherwise provided in division (A)(1)(b) of this section, wﬁoever

- violates, a prohibition in section' 2950.04, 2950.041, 2950.05, or 2950.06 .of the Révised

.+ Code.shall be punished as follows:

R 71
o () f(iiy T [lf the most - serious” sexually oriented offense or child-victim
- A_-orient.ed offense that was the basis of the registration, notice of intent to reside, change -
. of address, or address verification requirement that was violated under the prohibition is
a comparable category of offense committed in another jurisdiction, the offender is guilty
. of a felony of the same degree as that offense committed in the pther jurisdiction would

' conétitute if committed in this state.”

A -10
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{742} Appellant maintains that because of the “intentionally or knowingly”
fanguage of the Téxas aggravated sexual assault statute, it is impossible to know if the
Texas jury's determination was equivalent to rape or to sexual battery under Ohio law;
: hencé, due process requires that the lesser degree of culpability apply, which in this

instance would be sexual battery, a third-degree felony. However, the Texas indictment

at issue. includes “use of physical force and violence” allegations on the aggravated - * -

. sexual .assault count, and we therefore find no error or violation of due prbcess in- o

“appellant's ﬁrst-.d;’eéree ferlony.convi"c‘tions for failure to register at the sarﬁe degree as” -
the offense of rape. |

= {943} - Appellant's Second As’éignment of Error is overruled.. -

- .

{44} In his Third Assignment of Error, appeliant contends his conviction under

.+ Count!l (failure to register in Holmes. County within three days of relocating) violated due

process. We disagree.

i oo {11483 Appé}lant first argues the forms utilized undef the -electronic sexual = -~

offender system (“¢SORN") are insufficient under Ohio law. He directs us to. R.C. .

- .2950.04(B)-and (C), which state as follows:

e {1146} “(B) An offender or delinquent child who is.required by division (A) of this -

- - section to register in this state personally shall obtain from the sheriff or from a designee

of the sheriff a-registration form that conforms to division (C) of this section, shall
complété and sign the form, and shall return the completed form together with the
offender’s or delinquent child's photograph, copies of travel and immigration documents,

-and any other required material to the sheriff or the designee. The sheriff or designee

A -11
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shall sign the form and indicate on the form the date on which it is so returned. The
registratioh required under this division is complete when the offender or delinquent
child returns the form, containing the requisite informatibn, photograph, other required
material, signatures, and date, to the sheriff or designee.

{147} (C) The registration form to be used under divisions (A) and (B) of this
- section -shall ‘,in,clude or contain all of the.following for the offender or delinquent child -

who is registering:

w0 {9148) - M(1) The offender's or delinquent child's name and any aliases used by:the == -7

. offender or delinquent child;

oo -{149) - “(2) The offender's or delinquent child's social security number and date- of i

- birth, including-any alternate social security numbers or dates of birth that the offender -

f or'deli-nqueht child has used or uses; -

o= {503 . “(3) Regarding an offender or delinquent child who is registering undera-~ -

duty imposed under division (A)(1) of this section, a statement that the offender is
- .serving a-prison term, term of imprisonment, or any. other type of confinement or a.

.- statement that the delinquent child is in the custody of the department of youth services

- oris confined in a secure facility that is not operated by the department;

. = {951} - “(4):Regarding an offender or delinquent child who is registering under a
duty imposed under division (A)(2), (3);-or (4) of this section as a result-of the offender
or delinguent child residing in this state or temporarily being domiciled in this state for
more than three days, the current residence address of the offender or delinquent child
who is registering, the name and address of the offender's or delinq.ueﬁt child's

erhployer if the offender or delinquent child is employed at the time of registration or if

A -12
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the offender or delinquent child knows at the time of registration that the offender or
delinquent child will be commencing employment with that employer subsequent to
_ 'registraﬁon, any other employment information, such as the general area where the -
offender or delinquent child is employed, if the offender or delinquent child is em-ployed-
in- mény locations, and the name and .address of the offender's or pubﬁ’c registry-

- qualified- juvenile offender registrant's school or institution of higher education if the

o offender-or public registry-qualified juvenile offender registrant attends one at the time of

' ';a:regi'strétion-;or if the offender or public registry-qualified juvenile offender registrant -

' ~knows: at-the time of registration that the offender or public registry-qualified. juvenilé

- offender. registrant-will be  commencing "attendance at that school or -in'stitutfbﬁ;_-% '

subsequent to registration;

e o {192) - %(5) -Regarding an offender or public- registry-qualified ‘juvenile offender

-.reg-i-stran-twwhbis:regis-teﬁng under-a duty imposed under division (A)(2), (3), or.(4) of -
this section as a result of the offender or public registry-qualified juvenile offender

~registrant attending a school or institution of higher educationin this state on a full-time

oo part-time ‘basis or being employed in this state or in a particular-county in-this state,

.+ uo -whichever is applicable, for more than three days or for an aggregate of fourteen or

- . more days-in any calendar year, the name and current address of the 'school, institution’

of h‘igh',er-;education,‘ or place of employment of the offender or public registry-qualified

- juvenile -offender registrant who is registering, including any other employment
information, éuéh as the general area where the offender or public registry-qualified
juven_iie offender régistrant is employed, if the offender or public registry-qualified

juvenile offender registrant is employed in many locations;

A -13
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{ﬂ53} “(6) The identification license plate number of each vehicle the offender or
delinquent child owns, of each véhiﬁ:le registered in the offender's or delinquent child's
name, of each vehi‘c[e the offender or delinquent child operates as a part of
employment, and of each other vehicle that is regularly available to be operated by the

, offender or delinquent child; a description of where each vehicle is habitually park_ed,

.- stored, "docked, or otherwise kept;- and, if required by the-burea'u".. of criminal

.- .. identification and investigation, a photograph of each of those vehicles; -

o {154 (7) If the offender or delinquent child has a driver's or-commercial drivers = -

... license-or-permit issued by this state or any other state or a: state- identification card

. -issued: under.-section 4507.50 or 4507.51 of the Revfsed' Code or ‘a: comparable
: —.--.id“entiﬁcétien:-.card- issued by another state, the driver's license .number, .commercial
driver's license number, or state identification card number,
SR {1]5-5:},‘L“:‘,(8)nlf-the offender or delinquent child was convicted of, pleaded guilty to,
or was adjudicated a delinquent child for committing the sexually oriented offense
s:.res-;iitingl-Ene.the registration duty in a court in another state, in a federal court, rhilitary
.. court, or Indian.tribal court, or in'a court in any nétionotherthan the: United States, a-
'DNA specimen, as defined in section 109.573 of the Revised Code, from the offender or
.delinquent child, a: citation for, and the name of,- the sexually iori‘ented'oﬁense-.-resuiiing ;
ST fn the registration duty, and a certified COpy of a document that describes the text of that -
-sexually oriented offense; |
{156} “(9) A description of each prdfessional and occupational license, permit, or -
registration, including those licenses, permits, and registrations issued under Title XLVII

of the Revised Code, held by the offender or delinguent child;

A-14
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- {157} “(10) Any email addresses, intemet identifiers, or telephone numbers
registered to or used by the offender or delinquent child;
{958} *(11) Any other information required by the bureau of criminal identification
and investigation.” |

{159} Upon review of the record in this case, we are unconvinced that any -

: -*'-r‘purported- noncompliance by. Aug.laize and Holmes law ‘enforcement officials with the: =

.+ data—collection requifements of R.C. 2950.04(B) and (C) would result in a due p'rocéss,

- Violation regarding appellant or in any way excuse his failure to’ adhere to statutory -~

- relgcation tegistration requirements.

o {160} -Appellant secondly contends that he was denied due process based on.

* palice-entrapment and outrageous police conduct.

o wo{961}  In State v. Doran (1983), 5 Ohio St:3d 187, the Ohio Supreme Court held:

.. "The.defense of éntrapment-is established where the criminal design originates with the

- officials of the government, and they implant in the mind of an innocent person the

- digposition to commit the alleged offense and induce its commission in order to

~ . prosecute.” In Yeagerv. Local Union 20 (1983), 6 Ohio St.3d-369, 375, 6 OBR 421, 453

- N.E.2d 68686, the Ohio. Supreme Court described outrageous conduct as follows: “[S]o

.-~ outrageous in character, and so ektreme in degree, as to go beyond all pessibie bounds
- of-decency, 'and to: be ~regarded as atrocious, and utterly intolerable 'in a: civilized -
- community. Generally, the case is one in which the recitation-of the facts to'an average
member of the community would arouse his resentment against the actor, and lead him

to exclaim, ‘Outrageous! " Id.
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{1162} The State’s witnesses in this matter consistently recounted the basis for
appellant's Count | violation: His failure to register in Holmes County based on his
failure or refusal to first clear his name from the registration system in Auglaize County
by properly and timely notifying officials there of his intent to move. Upon review, we
find appellant's claims of police entrapment .and outrageous policé conduct -
unpersuasive. ‘

- {9163} . .Appe{!ant’s Third Assignment of Etror is overruled.
‘ V.

ven s o {1164} In his Fourth Assignment of Error, appellant ¢ontends his convictions for

- #.failure to register.or notify of an address change violated due process, because he was. = =

. . not required to register as-a-sexually-oriented offender in Ohio.» * - -

- . {f65} -We find this assignhed error relates to Counts | and 1i-only. Those Counts-

o-were based on R.C. 2950:04((E), which states: *No: ‘per'son'Who..‘is.require'd to register -

pursuant to divisions (A) and (B) of this section, and no person who is requifed to send

- :a 'notice of intént to reside. pursuant to division‘(G) of this section, shall fail to-register or = ..o

. send the natice of intent as required in-accordance with those divisions or that division.” .

Count | {3-Day Requirement in Holmes Co.)

oo {668} \We first consider, by cross-reference within.-R.C. 2950.04((E}, the

-requirement of R.C. 2950.04(A)(4)(a) that “[rlegardless of when the sexually oriented
offense was committed, each person who is convicted *** in a court in another state ™** -
for committing a sexually oriented offéense shall comply with the following registration

requirements if, at the time the offender *** moves to and resides in this state or

temporarily is domiciled in this state for more than three days, the offender *** enters
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whE
1S

this state to attend a school or institution of hlgher education, or the offender
employed in this state for more than the specified period of time, the offender *** has a
duty to register as a sex offender or child-victim offender under the law of that other
jurisdiction as a resuit of the conviction, guilty plea, or adjudication:
{167}  “(a) Each offender *** shall register personally with the sheriff, or the
"=shéri1"ﬁs‘desig_nee, of the county within three days of the offender's or delinquent child's
. “coming into the county in which the offender or delinquent child resides or temporarily is

domiciled for more than three days.”

{{es8} Appenant essentially argues that RC 2950 04(A)(4)(a) apphes only to- o

© put-of-state-offenders ‘who' are initially moving- into Ohlo, ‘However, our. reading of the

-above subsection iridicates that the “moves to and. resides in this state” language-is:

instead merety tied-to the question of whether an offeénder has a duty to register under - -

another jurisdiction’s law at the time he or she moves to.Ohio. -
{169} We therefore find no error on this basis as to Count | under R.C.
. 2050.04(A)4)@). -

* Count Il (20-Day Intent to Reside Requirement for Holmes Co.)

{70} R.C.2950.04(G) states as follows:
- {71} “If an offender or delinquent child who.is required' by division (A) of this
© . section to -register ‘is a- tier -l sex offender/child-victim Of-f'ender,-thé offender or
delinquent child also shall send the sheriff, or the sheriff's désign‘ee, of the county in
which the bffender or delinquent child intends to reside written notice of the offender's or

delinquent child's intent to reside in the county. The offender or delinquent child shall

A =17
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send the notice of intent to reside at least‘tﬁventy days priof to the date the offender or
delinquent child begins to reside in the county.

- {72} Based on our redress of appellant's Ninth Assignment of Error, appellant’s’
Tier lll~based conviction in Count [l is erroneous as a matier of 'Ia_w and will be ordered
tobe reversed. |
{1]73} Appellant's Fourth Assignment_of Error is therefore: overruled in part and
sustained in part. |

V.

..o [q74} In his Fifth Assignment:of Error; appellant contends “his conviction for -

failure. to register- in 'Holmes County- violated' due -process; because’ the -evidence -

.. purportedly.shows it was impossible for him to do-so.”

{975} -Appellant maintains that the computerized registration system prevented -

- him. from registering in Holmes County; because he had not been recognized in‘the - .

system at that time as having been transferred out of Auglaize County. However,
- appellant was required to give a twenty-day advance notice to Auglaize County. prior to
- Jeaving for Holmes Couhty; this he failed to do. Thus, the trial court properly concluded-

that appellant could not rely on an impossibility defense when the alleged impossibility

EE -wés created by his original violation of the law in.Auglaize County.

.+ {76} Appelant's Fifth Assignment of Error is thefefore overruled.

1 At this juncture', we have found appellant's Count Il conviction to be reversible error.
Furthermore, Count Il concerns his Auglaize County notification. We will thus only
consider Count | in this assigned error. '
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VI
{177} In his Slxth Assignment of Error, appellant contends his conviction for
~ failure to netify of an address change violated due process, because he was not no.tiﬁed.
of his “Tief 1I” requirements under R.C. 2950.04(G).

{178} Appellant's arguments in this assigned error are directed solely at Count

- W which is his Tier Il — based conviction. Based on our rehdress‘of‘ his-Ninth Assignment

- ~of Error, supra, we find further analysis of the present issue to be moot.
{79} Appellant's Sixth Assignment of Error is therefore found moot.

V.

f:zt{_“|_]80‘} “In his"Seventh Assignmentof Error, appellant contends his conviction for

.. failure to register under what we have-labeled as Count lii was not supported by

sufficient evidence. We disagree.

Vo w81} In-reviewing. a claim of insufficient evidence, ‘[tlhe relevant inquiry:is. .. ..

. whether, after viewing the evidence in a light most favorable to the prosecution, any

i - rational trier of fact could have found the essential elemerits of the crime proven beyond -

-4 redsonable doubt” State v- Jenks (1991), 61 Ohio St.3d 259, 574 N.E.2d 4982, - i~

paragraph two of the syllabus:

© . - {982} . Count il was based on R.C. 2950.05(F)(1), which reads as follows: “No - -

- person who-is required-to notify a sheriff of a change of address pursuant to division (A). :
of this sectidn =+ ahall fail o notify the appropriate sheriff in accordance with that
division.” However, the indictment language for Count il references both division (A)

and (B) of R.C. 2950.05, and charges that appellant failed to notify the appropriate
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' ‘.Sher'iff “in accordance with these divisions ***.” Appel!ant argues that the State was thus
required to prove both R.C. 2950.05(A) and (B), which. it failed to do.
{483} We find no merit in appellant's argument. The pertinent statute in Count |l
. is R.C. 2950.05(F)(1), to which R.C. 27950.05(8) is wholly inapplicable, and: the -
- ; referencé to R.C.‘-2950.05(B') set forth in the cﬁargé was superfluous. The Staté, -
T '_ therefore sufﬁciently-proved the elements of R.C. 2950.05(F)(1). |
" {84} Appellant’s Seventh Assignment of Erroris overruled.
VIR

mene {98} In his Eighth Assignment of Error, appellant contends his-conviction for

o requiréd-to register as'a-sexually-oriented offender in Ohio. - .. .. DR

sioisae .o {f[86}- R.C. -2050.04(A)(4); supra, impeses registration - requirements if“the i oo

-

i offender-or definquent child :has a-duty to fegister as a sex-offender or: child-wvictim. ...

" offender under the law of that other jurisdiction és a result of the conviction, guilty plea,
i =on pt-adjLidication,” Appellant essentially. contends-the State fail‘_e_d to prove he-had a duty ..
ki gnder: Texas law to register as a sex :offender.l -However, -the “record -rev&eals;-,-thaix AL

i rravappellant himself ‘testified that he was required fo register in Texas following: his (2005

< i convietion: See Tr. at-104-105.. Moreover, a review of ‘appellant’s multiple-ground oral: i < I
© . ~motion for acquittal’ at the clése of the -State's case does not reveal that appellant:. .« : = -=

.' asserted.the present “duty under Texas law” argument to {’che trial court. See Tr. at 83- . - -- -
" ‘1 00. Under the invited error doctrine, a party will not be permitted to take advantage of

. an -error which. he himself invited or induced. See He v. Zeng, Licking App:No. -
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2003CA0Q0056, 200-4-Ohi0-2434,.ﬂ 13, citing State v. Bey (1999), 85 Ohio St.ad 487,
| 493,709 N.E:2d 484, |
: {187} Accordingly, appellant's Eighth Assignment of Erroris overruled.
{1188} For the reasons stated in the foregoing opinion, the judgment of the Court
©oof Comm.on: Pleas, Holmes County; Ohio,- is hereby affirmed in part and reversed in

-~ teopart. :Appéiia‘n:t"s cagnviction and sente.ncézu'nder Count Il are hereby vacated. .- - ..
By: Wise, J
' Gw;n J., concurs

'Edwards P J concurs separateiy. _

> ,A f‘*é/f/ u[//%//;///
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VEDWAF\"DS, P.J., CONCURRING OPINION

{489} | concur in the judgment of thé' majority. | However, in the eighth
. .assignment of error | would not find that appeliant was required to move for acquittalnbn-
" the basis that the State failed to prove he had a _duty to register under Texas law in

“order to raise a sufficiency of the evidence claim on appeal.

~++ {490} The Ohio Supreme-Court has stated that a failure to timely file a-Crim. R.... &

e -28(A) - motion during jury trial does not-waive an argument on appeal.concérning the

PEX S 'lsuﬁ'"csency of the evidence. Stafe v. Jones (2001), 91 Ohio St.3d 335 346 744 N.E. 2d-] o

e ‘1163 State V.- Carter (1992) 64 Ohlo St.3d 218, 223, 594 N. E2d 595 Because a.

. Aconwetlon based on. legally insufficient evidence constitutes a denial of due process a

o0 sconvietion based upon insufficient evidence would almost always amount to plain error: -

- Staté'v. Coe. 153 Ohio App.3d 44, 790 N.E.2d 1222, 2003-Ohic-2732; J49.:The -
. ratiohale for reguiring a criminal defendant to timely file a Crim. R. 29(A) motion at trial, -

is to call the trial court's attention to the alleged insufficiency of the evidence and allow

: ’.,-fhe.-trial court to correct the error. Id. atfn. 8. -

' {1’[91_}7 In the instant case, 'apbellant’s._fai'iu_re-to- raise the issue of the State's

e failure:to prove he had a duty to register in Texas denied the.trial court the opportunity

-+ to correct the error by directing a verdict at the close of the State’s case, and prior to )

-+ appellant taking the stand in his-own case-in-chief.
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.- Appellant then corrected the deficiency in the evidence himself by admitting that he had
" a duty to register in Texas following his 2005 conviction. Tr. 104-105. | therefore would

' find that appellant’s conviction was not based on legally insufficient evidence. .

Judge Julie A. Edwards

'JAE/radlrmn
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IN THE COURT OF APPEALS FOR HOLMES COUNTY, OHI.% b B
FIFTH APPELLATE DISTRICT s 25
L Lokt
i 4 [ 1\} “\{

J ﬂabﬂe‘! ““LLET\ "E'FW‘

' 'STATE OF OHIO -
. l.-"l.aintiff-Appellee .
LT yge . . JUDGMENT ENTRY
'WESLEY LLOYD -
- Defendant-Appellant 1 CaseNo.09CA12

For the reasons stated in our accompanylng Memorandum Opinion, the
o .'."judgment of the Gourt of Common P!eas Holmes County, Ohlo is aﬁlrmed in part and
reversed in part. Appellant's con\nct;on and sentence under Coun’c it are herebyr-

vacated.

Costs to be split evenly between appellant and the State of Ohio.
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEARISEP -3 g o
HOLMES COUNTY, OHIO  80RcAs | e ¢

Bt n e
HOLMES LOUNT Y, oty
STATE OF OHIO, CASE NO. 09CR001
Plaintiff,
vS. JUDGMENT ENTRY
WESLEY LLOYD Docket: 09/03/'09 - Seutencirfg Hearing h?ld.
Defendant having been convicted by conviction
DOB: 11/29 ? 1965. lafter Bench Trial of one count of Failure to
Register with the Holmes County. Sheriff Within
Three Days of Moving to Holmes County, a felony
Defendant.

of the first degree, in violation of Revised Cede
2950.04(E); one Count of Failing to Provide the
Holmes County Sheriff with Written Notice of His
Intent to Reside in Holmes County 20 Days Prior to
Moving to Holmes Couﬁty, a felony of the first
degree, in violation of Revised Code 2950.04(E);
land one Count of Failing to Provide the Sheriff of
_|Auglaize County Written Notice of His Intent to
Move to Holmes County 20 Days Prior to Moving to
Holmes County, a felony of the first degree, in
violation of Revised Code 2950.05(F)(1). Payment
lof financial sanctions waived. Defendant sentenced
to three years in prison on each count. Sentences to
be run concurrently. Credit for 2 days fime served
lagainst his prison sentence as of and including the
date of sentencing. Defendant’s bond is released
land Defendant is remanded to the custody of the
Sheriff of Holmes County for execution of sentence.
Defendant shall submit DNA sample to Sheriff
within 72 hours. Defendant was advised of his’her
lappeal rights per Crim. R. 32. This is a final order.

Joutnalized: Journal 206 Page(s) 1517190

(Sections of the following Judgmént Enfry with [, only apply if the [ ]is checked.)
[_]- Change of Plea and Immediately Sentenced. See separate Order for Change of

7 popy TG
' TIERESY CERTIRY THAT THIB 5 A TRUE ol
e L}nﬂ‘n AL DOCUSIENT ON FILE Ln\l s:er {Jb\jh !tfr Q%é}{?’r’f %
. . . 1y OF THE REARALT " N L
[ ] Sexual Offender Hearing and Designation. See SEpHANEE e ‘ ‘
D— Forfeiture of Property Hearing. See separate Orler. | SEP - % 2008 ‘ a
.
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The Defendant, Wesley Lloyd, age 39, of Glenmont, Ohio stands before this Court
having been convicted by conviction after Bench Trial of one count of Faiiure to Register
with the Holmes County Sheriff Within Three Days of Moving to Holmes County, a felony
of the first degree, in violation of Revised Code 2950.04(E); one Count of Failing to Provide
the Holmes County Sheriff with Written Notice of His Intent to Reside in Holmes County 20)
Days Prior to Moving to Holmes County, a felony of the first degree, in violation of Revised
Code .2950.04(E); and one Counf of Failing to Provide the Sheriff of Auglaize County
Written Notice of His Intent to Move to Holmes County 20 Days Prior to Moving to Holmes
|| County, a felony of the first degree, in violation of Revised Code 2950.05(F)(1).

Sentencing was had on September 3, 2009, with Defendant appearing in open courf
represented by counsel. The Office of the Prosecuting Attorney appeéred on behalf of the
State of Ohio.

| Sentencmg was had pursuant to CrimR 32. The Court considered aII matters of record,
inciuding statements and testimony given at sentencing, any pre-sentencc lnvestlgatlon report
and any victim impact statement.

Prior to passing sentence, the Court has considered all relevant constitutional;
statutory and procedural factors affecting the Defendant’s sentence.

A court that imposes a sentence for a felony shall be guided by the overriding
purposes of felony sentencing. The overriding purposes of felony sentencing are to protect
the public from future crime by the offender and others and to punish the offender. To
achieve these purposes, the sentenéing court shall consider the need for incapacitating the
offender, deterring the offender and others from futare crime, rehabilitating the offender and
.making restitution to the victim and the public for the offense. Ohio Revised Code Section
2929.11(A).

A sentence imposed for a felony shall be reasonably calculated to aphieve the two
overriding purposes of felony sentencing, commensurate with and not demeaning to the

seriousness of the offender’s conduct and its impact on the victim and consistent with
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sentences imposed for similar crimes committed by similar offenders. Ohio Revised Code

Section 2929.11(B)

In imposing this sentence, the Court has not considered the offender’s race, ethnic

background, gender or religion. _
The Court’s analysis of the factors affecting the seriousness of the offense and

likelihood of recidivism is: |
| Seriousness of Offense(s):
More Serious Factors (RC 2929.12(B)): |
[ ]- The injury to the victim was worsened because of the phyéical or mental condition or age
of the victim. |
I_]- The victim suffered serious physical, psychological or economic harm.
[_]- The offender held a public office or .position of trust and the offense was related to that
| office or trust.

[ ]- The offender’s office or occupation required the offender to prevent or prosecute those
|| committing the offense.
[ ] Professional reputation, occupation or office facilitated the offense.
[]- Offense facilitated by offender’s relationship with victim.
[ |- Offense committed for hire as part of organized _crirninai activity.
]:]-'Offense motivated by prejudice based on race, ethnicity, gender, sexual orientation of]
| religion. |

[ ]- Any other factor:

Less Seriocus Factors (RC 2929.12(C)):

[ ]- The victim induced or facilitated this offense.

[ The offender was strongly provoked.

[X]- No physical harm to persons or property was expected or caused.

[ ]- There are substantial grounds for mitigation.

[ ]- Any other factor:

Case No. 09CRI01
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Weighing the seriousness factors, the Court finds that this/these offense(s) are [ - more

serious/ [X]- less serious.
Recidivism of Offender Factors.

Recidivism Likely (RC 2929.12(D)):

[ ]- Offender was out on bail before trial or sentencing, or under couft sanction or under
post-release control or parole when the offense was committed. |
| X]- Offender has prior adjudication of delinquency or history of criminal convictions.

[_]- Offender has failed to respond favorably in the past to probation or parole.

[]- Offender has failed to acknowledge a pattern of drug or alcohol abuse that is related to
this/these offense(s). |

[X]- Offender shows no genuine remorse.

[ - Any other factor:

Recidivism Not Likely (RC 2929.12(E)):

[X]- Offender has not been adjudicated delinquent.

_I:]Q Offender has no prior criminal convictions.

[]- Offender has been a law-abiding citizen for a number of years.

[_]- The offense occurred under circumstances not likely to recur. |

[_]- The offender is genuinely remorseful.

[ ]- Any other factor: |

Weighing the recidivism factors, the Court finds that recidivism is [X]- more likely/ [_]-
less likely. ' |

- (Felony of the first-degree or Felony of the second-degree) Pufsuant to R.C,
2929.13(D), there is a presumption in favor of prison. The presumption [ ] has DX- has nof
been overcome. _ |
- Regarding financial sanctions the Court finds that the defendant is

unable to pay financial sanctions.

Case No. 09CRO01
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1| Institute at Grafton, Ohio or such other place as the Department of Rehabilitation and

 sentence of 3 11:;;4«,5 -

It is therefore the Sentence of this Court that the Defendant shall:
[X- Payment of financial sanctions (fines, costs and/or restimﬁon) is waived.

D<- Serve a stated prison term of 3 [ ] months §X] years in the Lorain Correctional

Corrections shall direct upon each count.

PXJ- Said sentences to be served X concurrently; | ]- consecutively for a total prison

Deff_:ndan'.c. is further notified that post-release control on a prison sentence is [ M
optional/ [X}-mandatory for D-three/-ﬁve years, as well as the consequences for violating |
conditions of post-release control imposed by the parole board.

If Defendant violates post-release control, he is warned that he may be
required to serve an additional prison term of up to nine months for each violation up to 4
maximum of ¥ of the sentence imposed by this Court. | |

If Defendant commits a new felony while on post release control, he may be required
to serve a prison term of the time remaining on post-release control or 12 months, whichever
is greater plus a consecutive sentence for the new felony. Defendant is ordered to serve as
part of this sentence aﬁy term of post-release control imposed by the parole board, and any
prison term for violation of that post-release control.

Defendant shall receive credit against any prison sentence for 2 days time served as of
and including the date of sentencing. | |

[X]- Defendant’s bond is released and Defendant is remanded to the custody of the
Sheriff of Holmes County for execution of sentence. Defendant shall submit DNA sample to
Sheriff within 72 hours.

[<J- Defendant was advised of his/her appeal rights per Crim. R. 32.

[XI- This is a final order.

Clerl’s Distribution List: Prosecuting Attorney, Defense Counsel, Defendant, Sheriff, Vicim
Advocate, Holmes County Adult Probation Department, [} CSEA [ ] Stark Regional
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Community Corrections Center, [ |- Bureau of Motor Vehicles, D{- Dept. of Rehabilitation and

Cotrections, Bureau of Sentence Computation and Board of Elections.

||Date: September 3, 2009

[ 1 Copies distributed on

Case No. 09CR0O01
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PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
HOLMES COUNTY,
0HID

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

HOLMES COUNTY, OHIO
STATE OF OHIO :
Plaintiff :
~v§- ok CASE NO. 09-CR-001
WESLEY LLOYD :
Defendant 8

STATE'S RESPONSE TO MEMORANDUM OF DEFENDANT WESLEY LLOYD
CONTRA THE STATE'S MOTION TO REVOKE BOND AND TERMINATE STAY

Now comes the State of Ohio by and through Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
Sean M. Warner to state its response to Defendant’s Memorandum.

First, the State does not oppose this Court holding the warrant issued pursuant

~ to the Judgment Entry dated January 25, 2011 untit Defendant may be heard. The

undersigned did have conversétions with Defendant's counsel wherein the undersigned
stated that the State did not oppose a grant of leave for Mr. Lioyd to file his
Memorandum Contra. The undersigned cannot recall who was suppose to convey the
information to the Court but concedes in any case that Mr. Lloyd gualifies for leave to]
plead under Civ. R. 60(B)(1) and (5) for mistake. Therefore, the State does not oppose
Lloyd’s request for leave to file his Memorandum Contra to the State's Motion to Revoke

Bond and Impose Sentence.

EXHIBIT
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PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
HOLMES COUNTY,
OHI0

The State does, howéver, oppose Defendant Lloyd's request to stay execution of
a sentence. Pursuant to Ohio Revised Code 2953.10 when an appeal is taken from a
Court of Appeals to the Supreme Court, the Supreme Court has the same power and

authority to suspend the execution of sentence during the pendency of the appeal and

- admit the defendant to bail as does the Court of Appeals. Therefore, Defendant Lioyd

should properly be requesting a stay from the Supreme Court, if in fact, he files an
appeal to the Supreme Court. Furthermore, p_ursuant to Ohio Revised Code 2949.05
entitled Execution of Sentence, when the judgment of a trial court is affirmed on appeal
the trial court shall carry into execution the sentence or judgment which had been
pronounced against the defendant. There is an exception, however, to the
aforementioned rule stated In Ohio Revised Code 2949.03 which provides:

If a judgment of conviction by a court of common pleas Is affirmed by a court of
appeals and remanded to the trial court for execution of sentence and the
person so convicted gives notice of his intention file a notice of appeal to the
supreme court, the trial court, on the filing of a moticn by such person within
three days after the rendition by the court of appeals of the judgment or
reaffirmation, may further suspend the execution of the sentence or judgment
imposed for a time sufficient to give such person an opportunity to file a notice

- of appeal to the Supreme Court. The senfence or judgment imposed, however,
shall not be suspended more than thirty days for that purpose.

Thus, Defendant Lioyd’s Motion to Stay execution fails on two grounds.

First, Loyd failed to file his motion within three days after the rendition by the
Court of Appeals’ judgment or reaffirmation. The Fifth Appeilate District Court of
Appeals rendered its opinion on December 30, 2010. Defendant Lloyd did not file any
notice to this Court of his intention to appeal to the Supreme Court until January 25,

2011. Therefore, the exception to the Court’s cbligation to execute sentence upon

affirmation on appeal has not been triggered as Defendant Lioyd failed to timely file his
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ROSECUTING ATFORNEY

HOLMES COUNTY,
QHIO

Motion. Second, this Court is without power to suspend Defendant Lloyd’s Sentence for
more than thirty days and that tim-e has passed. Therefore, this Court’s duty to execute
sentence against Defendant imposed by Ohio Revised Code 2949.05 has been
tri_ggered, Defgﬂq_ant Lloyd's sentence should be executed %mrﬁediateiy as his thirty day
window for filing an appeal to the Ohio Supreme Court has passed, and he should be

reranded to the custody of the Holmes County Sheriff's Dept.

Respectfully submitted,

Yy

. zéan M. Warner
ssistant Prosecuting Attorney
Halmes County, Ohio
164 East Jackson Street
Millersburg, Ohio 44654
Phone: (330) 674-4841

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 hereby certify that a copy of the foregoing Memorandum was served upon

Stephen P. Hardwick' Assistant Public Defender, at 250 E. Broad Street, Suite 1400,

Columbus, Ohio 43215, by ordinary U.S. mail, this .Z st day of Februp ,512011.

b M Sy

Sean M Warner
Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
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PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
HOLMES COUNTY,
OHIO

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS T LD
HOLMES COUNTY, OHIO
| STATE OF OHIO
CASE NO. 09-CR-001
Plaintiff
-vs-

STATE'S POST TRIAL BRIEF

WESLEY R. LLOYD

Defendant

Now comes the State of Ohio, by and through Prosecuting Attorney Steve

Knowling, and submits its Post Trial Brief in the above captioned matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Holmes County, Ohio
164 East Jackson Str
Millersburg, Ohio 44654
Phone: 330-674-4841

EXHIBIT

Page 1 of 6 | 6
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PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
HOLMES COUNTY,
OHIQ

DEFENDANT IS A TIER III “SEXUALLY ORIENTED OFFENDER” AND AS SUCH IS
REQUIRED TO REGISTER UNDER OHIO’S “SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION AND
NOTIFICATION” LAWS, OHIO REVISED CODE 2950.01 et seq.

A. The Defendant was convicted in Texas of one count of Aggravated Sexual

Assault (Texas Penal Code Chapter 22.021) on December 8, 1995 (State’s Exhibit
A). Texas PCC 22.021 provides in pertinent part (completed copy attached
hereto as Exhibit 1):

22.021. AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT (@) A person commits an
offense:
(1) if the person:
(A) intentionally or knowingly:
(i) causes the penetration of the anus or sexual
organ of another person by any means, without the
person’s consent
(if) causes the penetration of the mouth of another
person by the sexual organ of the actor, without
that person’s consent; or ....
(2) if:
(A) the person:
(i) by acts or words places the victim in fear that
death, serious bodily injury, or kidnapping will be
imminently inflicted on any person; ....
(e) An offense under this section is a felony on the first degree.

B. Ohio Revised Code 2950.99(A)(1)(a)(ii) provides in pertinent part:

If the most serious sexually oriented offense... that was the basis of the
registration, notice of intent to reside, change of address notification, or
address verification requirement that was violated under the prchibition is
a felony of the first, second, third or fourth degree if committed by an
adult or a comparable category of offense committed in another
jurisdiction, the offender is guilty of a felony of the same degree as the
most serious sexually oriented offense... that was the basis of the
registration, notice of intent to reside, change of address notification, or
address verification requirement that was violated under the prohibition,
or if the most serious sexually oriented offense... that was the basis of
the registration, change of address notification, or address verification
requirement that was violated under the prohibition is a comparable
category of offense committed in another jurisdiction, the offender is
guilty of a felony of the same degree as that offense committed in the
other jurisdiction would constitute if committed in this State.” (emphasis
added)

C. The “comparable category of offense” in Ohio is Rape in violation of Ohio

Revised Code 2907.02(A)(2); “no person shall engage in sexual conduct with

Page 2 of 6
A - 35




another when the offender purposely compels the other person to submit by
force or a threat of force”.

D. Rape in violation of Ohio Revised Code 2907.02(A)(2) is a felony of the first
degree. As such, the Defendant is classified as a Tier III "Sexually Oriented
Offender” pursuant to Ohio Revised Code 2950.01(G)(1)(a).

IL TRIAL EVIDENCE

A. Defendant originally registered as a “sexually oriented offender” in the State of
Ohio in Auglaize County starting in 2005 after he was released from prison in
Texas (State’s Exhibits E1-10). Defendant continued to register in Auglaize
County, the most recent occasion being May 19, 2008 (State Exhibit E-8).

B. Defendant moved to Holmes County no later than June 2, 2008

1. Defendant called the Auglaize County Sheriff's Dept. on June 2, 2008
and spoke with Corrections Officer Neal Brincefield (T. 25-53). The
Defendant told him that he as now living in Holmes County and
provided him an address. The corrections officer advised the
Defendant that he must come in personally and change his address in
writing. The Defendant responded that he doesn't know when he can
make it back to Auglaize County.

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY

HOLMES COUNTY, 2. Defendant’s Auglaize County residence was observed to be vacant by
o ' Auglaize County Detective Rusty Krugh (T. 53-64) on both June 2 and
June 6, 2008.

3. Det. Krugh advised Holmes County Sheriff's dispatcher Sgt. Eric Troyer
on June 6, 2008 that the Defendant had moved to Holmes County at
least by June 2, 2008 and that he was no tonger at his Auglaize
County address.

C. Defendant was arrested at his Holmes County address by Holmes County
Prosecutor’s Investigator Chuck DeFelice and Hoimes County Sheriff's Deputy
Chris Schonauer on June 12, 2008.

1. The Defendant was released on bond on June 14, 2008.
2. Defendant appeared at the Auglaize County Sheriff’s Office on June 14,

2008 to register his new Hoimes County address (see State’s Exhibit E-
10).

Page 3of 6
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PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
HOLMES COUNTY,
QHIO

IT1.

. The Auglaize County Sheriff's Dept. did not receive any notification, written or

. Defendant’s only contact with the Auglaize County Sheriff's Dept. prior to moving

. Prior to the Defendant moving to Holmes County the Auglaize Cbunty Sheriff did
" Further, the Defendant never mentioned such a letter in any conversations that
. There is no evidence that the Defendant provided written notification to the
“any time prior to his move to Holmes County.

. The Defendant did not appear at the Holmes County Sheriff's Office to personally

STATUTE'S VIOLATED:

A. As to Count I the Defendant failed to register with the Holmes County Sheriff

3. Defendant appeared at the Holmes County Sheriff's Office on June 16,
2008 and registered his new address (see Defendant’s Exhibit N).

otherwise, of a change of address from the Defendant at any time prior to the
Defendant moving to Holmes County (T. 56).

to Holmes County was his phone call of June 2, 2008 to C.O. Brincefield. The
Defendant did not appear in person at the Auglaize County Sheriff's Dept. until
June 14, 2008 after his arrest and release from Holmes County.

not receive anything in writing from the Defendant of his intention to change his
residence to Holmes County, contrary to Defendant’s allegation that he sent a
letter dated May 21, 2008 (Defendant’s Exhibit G) to the Auglaize County Sheriff.

he had with Auglaize County Sheriff's Office employees, including his June 2,
2008 phone conference with C.0O. Brincefield.

Holmes County Sheriff of the Defendant’s intention to move to Holmes County at

register his new address in Holmes County untit after his arrest on June 12, 2008
(Defendant’s Exhibit N}. '

There are three charges pending against the Defendant as a result of the July
20, 2008 one count Indictment and the two count January 12, 2009 Bill of
Information. For simplicity’s sake the offenses are referred to as Count I and II
of the Bill of Information and the separate Indictment being referred to as Count
II1.

within three days of moving to Holmes County in violation of Ohio Revised Code
2950.04(E). The penalty for such violation is a felony of the first degree
pursuant to Ohio Revised Code 2950.99(A)(1)(a)(ii). The Defendant did not
dispute the fact that he did not timely appear at the Holmes County Sheriff's
Office to register.

Page 4 of 6
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PROSECUTING ATTORNEY -

HOLMES COUNTY,
GHIG

B. As to Count II the Defendant failed to provide to the Holmes County Sheriff

written notice of his intent to reside in Holmes County 20 days prior to moving
to Holmes County in violation of Ohio Revised Code 2950.04(E). The penalty for
this violation is a felony of the first degree pursuant to Ohio Revised Code
2950.99(A)(1)(a)(ii). Defendant did not dispute the fact that he did not timely
provide written notice to the Sheriff of Holmes County.

. As to Count III the Defendant féiled to provide to the Sheriff of Auglaize County
‘written notice of his intent to move to Holmes County 20 days prior to moving

to Holmes County in violation of Ohio Revised Code 2950.05(F)(1). The penalty
for this violation is a felony of the first degree pursuant to Ohio Revised Code

12950.99(A)(1)(a)(ii). The evidence is undisputed that the Defendant moved to

Holmes County no later than June 2, 2008. The Defendant’s letter allegedly
sent to the Auglaize County Sheriff was dated May 21, 2008 (the receipt of
which was denied by the Auglaize County Sheriff's Dept.). Even if the
Defendant’s letter had actually been sent and subsequently misplaced by
Auglaize County, it could not have been received 20 days prior to the Defendant
changing his residence to Holmes County on June 2, 2008. In fact the
Defendant conceded as much on cross-examination (T. 126)

D. All three counts are strict liability offense designed and implemented for public

safety and protection. Both of the statutory prohibitions violated by the
Defendant {Ohio Revised Code 2950.04(E) and 2950.05(F)(1)} contain the |
classic strict liability language of “no person shall”. No mental element of
cuipability is stated. Ohio Revised Code 2901.21(B) provides:

When the section defining an offense does not specify any degree of
culpability, and plainly indicates a purpose to impose strict criminal
liability for the conduct described in the section, then culpability is not
required for a person to be guilty of the offense. When the section
neither specifies culpability nor plainly indicates a purpose to impose
strict liability, recklessness is sufficient culpability to commit the offense.

Respectfully submitpd,

WM"
Prosecuting Attofney
Holmes County, ORi

164 East Jackson Street
Millersburg, Ohio 44654
Phone: 330-674-4841
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PROSECUTING ATTORNEY
HOLMES COUNTY,
OHIO

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
The undersigned does hereby certify that he did serve a copy of the above Post

Trial Brief upon Jeffrey Kellogg, Attorney for Defendant, by placing a cbpy in his drawer

at the Clerk’s Office, this 10™ day of June 2009.

—PFosecuting Attorney
Holmes County, Ohi
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PTNAL CODE CHAPTER 22  SSAULTIVE OFFENSES

§ 22.021. AGGRAVATED SEXUAL ASSAULT. (a} A person
commits an offensge;
{1) 4if the pexson:
{a) intentionally or knowingly:

(i) causes the penetzation of the anus or
" gexual organ of another person by any means, without that person's
consent;

. (ii} causes the penetration of the mouth of
another person by the sexual oxgam of the actor, without that
pergon's consent; Or

{iii) causes the Bexuwal organ of another
person, without that person's comsent, to contact ox penetrate tha
mouth, amus, or sexual orgsm of amother person, including the
agtexr; or

{8} intentiorally or knowingly:

(1) causes the penetration of the anus or
gexual organ of a child by any means;

(ii) causes the penetrarion of the mouth of
a ¢hild by the sexual orgsm of the actor; '

{($ii) cauzes the sexval organ of a child te
contact or penetrate the mouth, anus, or gexual organ of another
person, including the actor;

{iv) causes the apus of a child to contact
the mouth, amis, or sexual organ of another person, -including the
actory; oY

{(v) caugses the mouth of a child to confact
rhe snus or sexual organ of anothexr person, imeluding the actor:
and

{2} if:
(A} the person:

(i) causes sericus bodily injury ox
attemptis to cause the death of the victim or another person in the
courge of the same criminal episgode;

' (ii) by acts or words places the victim in
fear that death, serious bodily injury, or kidnspping will be
imeinently inflicted omr any persSon;

{411} by agts or words occurring im the
presence of the victim threatens to cause the death, sevious bodily
injury, or kidnapping of any person; .

(iv) use= or exhibits a deadly weapon in the
course of the same criminal episode;

{v) acts in concert with amorther whe
engages in conduct described by gubdivision {1} directed toward the
same vietim and occurring during the course of the same cximimal
episode; oX

(vi) administers or provides
flunitrazepam, otherwise known as rohypnol, gamma hydroxybutyrate,
or ketamine to the victim of the offense with the intent of
facilirating vhe commission of the offense:;

{B) the victim is younger than 14 years of age;
or

() the wictim iz an elderly individual or a
disabled individual.

(b} In this section: _

(1) "child" has the meaning assigned by SBeation
22.0114(c) -

(2) "rBlderly individual" and *disabled individual®
have the meanings assigned Ly Section 22.04(c).

{c) Ar aggravated sexual assault under this section is
without the consent of the other person if the aggravated sexual
azsault occurs under the same clrcumstamces listed in Section
22.011 (k).

(&) The defense provided by Section 22.011(d) applies Lo
this sectidn.

{e) An offenze undex this section is a felony of the first

Lt/ 161 4l A dondrs dewr 33 Intnhivtan ,Annﬁmn-‘hﬂﬂ+én+;{;+'ﬂ;9ﬁn nn& NN NN NN ki
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POINAL CODE CHAPTER 22 SSAULTIVE OFFENSES

degree.
(£} The minimum term of imprisonment for an offense under

this section is increased to 25 years if:

(1) the victim of the offense is younger than Bix years
of age at the time the offense is committed; ox

(2) the vietim of the offense is younger than 14 years
of age at the time the offense is committed and the actor cormite
the offense in a manner described by Subsection (a) (2) (A).

24ded by Acta 1983, 63th Leg.. p. 5312, ch, 977, § 3, eff. Sept.
1, 1983. BAmended by Acts 1987, 70th Leg., c¢h. 573, § 1, eff.
Sept. 1, 1987; Acts 1937, 70th Led., 2nd C¢.5., ¢b. 16, § 1, eff.
Sept. 1, 1987; Acte 1993, 73rd Leg., ch. 900, '§ 1.01, eff. Sept.
1, 1994; Acts 1995, 74th Leg., ch. 318, § 7, eff. Sept. 1, 1995;
Bcts 1997, 7s5th Leg., ¢h, 1286, § 2, eff. Sept. 1, 1997; XActs
1999, 76th Leg., ch. 417, § 1, eff. Sept. 1, 1999; 2Acts 2001,
77tk Leg., ch. 4589, § 8, eff. Sept. 1, 2001; Actus 2003, 78th
Leg., ch. 528, § 2, eff, Sept. 1, 2Q03; Ackts 2003, 73th Leg., c¢h,
895, § 1, eff. Sept., 1. 2003,

amended Dby:

Acta 2007, §0th Leg., R.S., Ch. 583, § 1.18, eff.
September 1, 2007.
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